oped
PLEASE COMPLETE OVERLEAF . f &oto lo1a2.

ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS .

ed Iayout of bu;ldmgsioutmde areas S

Addltionai background znformatton

B ':“f:Rev:sed access arrangements
o -j_Change of description of proposed deveiopment as indicated on the prewous page
| .Qhange in SIte boundaries

Other (as specified below)

qu:l‘ rodf replqazo[ wit Pi—lz'hed Voof_




Caroline Bell

From: Helen Webster

Sent: , 12 November 2010 11:06

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: REVISED PLANS FOR CASS, MITTEN HILL FARM, HAWSKER

Attachments: ' image002.jpg; D9393-04G.pdf; DY393-08C.pdf

Plezse print and book out to me - ref.: 10/0792.

Tharks.

NYMNPA
Miss Helen Webster
Planming Assistant 12 WOy 2010
Nort h York Moors National Park Authority A

Neormal Working Hours:
Mon to Thur - 8:30am to 5pm
Fri - 8:30am to 4:30pm

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY.
Please send replies to dc@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk (marked for my attention if so required) to ensure your mail is recorded
by the DC Administration team and is dealt with in the event of annual leave or unexpected absence. '

From: Claire Eynon

Sent: 12 November 2010 10:49

To: Helen Webster

Subject: REVISED PLANS FOR CASS, MITTEN HILL FARM, HAWSKER

' Dear Helen

REVISED PLANS FOR BUNGALOW ADJACENT TO MITTEN HILL FARM, HAWSKER.

Please find attached drawings for the above project.
The drawings have been amended to show a pitched roof over the new extension which is 4.180m wide.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.
Regards

Claire

/\',,.-—1 ,,rf"“"w,i‘ [t G 4 & ) oAl
imaginative architecture + engineering design partnerSh ' p

Ay bt Maner Whihy Novth Vestshen ¥OZ 1105

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that
any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer
that may have it and contact BHD Partnership I'T Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-
operation. '



The tontents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses, you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment,

BHY Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB

Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www.maildefender.net

NYMNPA
12 WOV 2010
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® D0 NOT SCALE from this drawing, Only fiqured dimensions ore to be taken from
this drawing. i : : _

@ The Contractor must verify aff dimensions on site before commencing eny work or

- shop drawings.

— £ # The Contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing work. If this
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: : : before work is initiated. '
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